

John Kennedy

From: William Wack III ES-NYM [William.WackIII@intertek.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2007 8:15 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Change in start date for STA 0260-EX-ST_2007

Hello John,

I have just wanted to inform you that I have submitted and paid the fee for a new experiment request in a location that we have applied for in the past. The location is in Gettysburg PA. The STA File number for this request is 0260-EX-ST-2007 and the confirmation Number is EL459142.

Initial we wanted to start testing the first week of June I have just been informed by my client that they will not be ready until the last week of June could you please change the dates submitted to June 25 2007 to July 6th.

Best Regards,
Bill

William J. Wack III
Sr. Project Engineer
Intertek ETL SEMKO
Phone: 973-785-9211 ext. 7140
Fax: 973-785-9499
Email Address: william.wackiii@intertek.com www.intertek-etlsemko.com
<<http://www.intertek-etlsemko.com/>>

This e-mail transmission is strictly confidential and is intended solely for the identified person at the identified organization to whom it is addressed. This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, print, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error then please notify us as soon as possible and delete this e-mail.

Although Intertek Group plc believes this e-mail and any attachments to be free of any virus or other defect which may affect your computer, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and Intertek Group plc does not accept any responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use."